Fw: DV project costs

James Anderson (Chief Judge's Office) <James.Anderson@cookcountyil.gov>
Wed 11/3/2021 2:29 PM

To: Annette Guzman (Budget) <annette.guzman@cookcountyil.gov>; Kanako Ishida (Budget)
<Kanako.Ishida@cookcountyil.gov>

James R. Anderson, CPA
Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Office of the Chief Judge
Circuit Court of Cook County
Richard J. Daley Center

50 West Washington Street
Suite 2604

Chicago, Illinois 60602

cell 708-639-5908

ph. 312-603-4583

fax 312-603-4435

e-mail James.Anderson@cookcountyil.gov

From: Thomas E. Nowinski (Circuit Court) <tenowinski@ cookcountycourt.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:14 PM

To: James Anderson (Chief Judge's Office) <James.Anderson@cookcountyil.gov>; Anibal A. Negron (Circuit Court)
<aanegron@cookcountycourt.com>

Cc: Eileen Heisler (Chief Judge's Office) <eileen.heisler@cookcountyil.gov>

Subject: RE: DV project costs

Jim-

Based on today’s discussion related to 750 ILCS 6/217, we do not know what any associated cost will be.
However, the Clerk did tell Chief Judge Evans that if after the logistics are discussed and agreed upon
between OCJ, Sheriff’s Office, Clerk’s Office, and any other stakeholders, the Clerk’s Office would
assume any costs that our office might incur to effectuate the agreed upon program. So, we are unable to
provide you with the details as you requested because we do not know what those details will be.

Thanks
Tom

Thomas E. Nowinski

Chief of Staff

Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cook County
50 W. Washington, Suite 1001

Chicago, IL 60602

312-603-5580
tenowinski@gcookcountycourt.com

This communication is private and confidential and may be subject to attorney-client and/or work product
privileges. Receipt by unintended recipient does not waive privilege or other legal exemption from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in
error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you


mailto:James.Anderson@cookcountyil.gov
mailto:tenowinski@cookcountycourt.com

are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: James Anderson (Chief Judge's Office)

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 12:51 PM

To: Anibal A. Negron (Circuit Court) <aanegron@cookcountycourt.com>; Thomas E. Nowinski (Circuit Court)
<tenowinski@cookcountycourt.com>

Cc: Eileen Heisler (Chief Judge's Office) <eileen.heisler@cookcountyil.gov>

Subject: DV project costs

Judge Evans just indicated to me that the clerk has agreed to fund your parts of the DV project. We
would like to build those costs into our comprehensive project amendment. If you can, please send me
details straight away ....that would be helpful:

position titles

program #s

office #

grade

job code

total salary

associated Medicare costs
other account changes

It is my understanding that the amendment include only medicare, no other fringe benefits. I'm in the
office today if you wish to talk, x4583.

James R. Anderson, CPA
Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Office of the Chief Judge
Circuit Court of Cook County
Richard J. Daley Center

50 West Washington Street
Suite 2604

Chicago, Illinois 60602

cell 708-639-5908

ph. 312-603-4583

fax 312-603-4435

e-mail James.Anderson@cookcountyil.gov
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